
S.No. AIDT Oracle E-Business Suite 12.0.6 to 12.2.14 Upgrade - Questions & Inquiries AIDT Reponse
1 What are the key business drivers to upgrade to 12.2? End of Life Support for 12.1
2 Is AIDT keeping the same Hardware (Servers) before and after 12.2 upgrade? No, new hardware will be purchased
3 If answer to above Question#2 is No - Has AIDT procured and provisioned the new Hardware? No, new hardware will be purchased

4
If answer to above Question#2 is Yes - Can we assume AIDT has enough additional Hardware, Storage and CPU to 
provision for 12.2 Upgrade project without causing any disruption to existing 12.0.6 environments?

Yes

5
If answer to above Question#2 is Yes - Can we assume AIDT has planned for about (typical) extra 20% growth in DB 
and double in Apps (file system) sizing post-upgrade?

Yes

6
RFP Page 3 mentions AIDT will upgrade servers to Linux. Is AIDT Upgrading to Linux 8 before OR during the Oracle 
EBS Upgrade? If during the EBS Upgrade, note it will be included in the overall EBS upgrade downtime

Before

7 What is the maximum system downtime available for Go-live for systems upgrade? Fri-Sun)

8
Are there any specific timelines or deadlines to consider? Tentative Go-Live date? Any sepcific Month / Season 
which are light / busy / exceptions and CAN or CANNOT go-live in? fiscal year close (Sept) and calendar year close (Jan)

9
Can we assume AIDT will coordinate with all 3rd party (non-Oracle EBS) systems to manage patches/upgrades as 
required by 3rd Party systems for Upgrade of EBS 12.2.14 compliances (Vertex (Tax), Splash BI Reporting, etc.)?

Yes

10 What is your current PROD DB Size (GB)? 100GB
11 What is the Number of Oracle application users for each of the listed applications ?? 180 Total Users

12

Can you provide data/volume/metrics for key data (e.g. for):
 - Total GL Code Combinations
 - Vendors
 - AP Invoices (Open)
 - Employees
 - FND Users

Total GL Codes: This is located in the RFP;  Vendors: over 150;  AP Invoices (Open): 
- AP Invoices (Open); Employees: Full-time 165 Part-time approx. 150;  FND Users: 201 active user accounts

13 Can we assume single business group, single legal entity and single operating unit? Yes

14
Do you archive/purge any data? Any tools used for archiving data? If yes then need to discuss requirements/plan for 
upgrading archived data?

N/A

15 Are you auditing Oracle EBS? DB? Is there any audit requirement on Upgrade? N/A
16 Is AIDT is using any specific Integration (EAI) Tools? SOA Or only file based integrations in use? No
17 How is AIDT generating 1094C and 1095C today? Manually

18
Can we assume there is NO need of Business Process Re-engineering in any specific area and there is NO need of new 
applications to the existing application footprint mentioned in RFP? Please acknowledge

no need to re-engineer any process 


